
Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd 
 

Lleoliad: 
Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 
Dydd Mercher, 20 Tachwedd 2013  

 

Amser: 
09:30 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â:  

Alun Davidson 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
029 2089 8639 
Pwyllgorac@cymru.gov.uk  
 

 

Agenda 
 

 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon   

2 Safonau Llif Ynni Dŵr - Tystiolaeth gan Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru 
(09.30 - 10.30)   

E&S(4)-29-13 papur 1 

  

Ceri Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Gweithredol - yr Adran Gwybodaeth, Strategaeth a 

Chynllunio 

Natalie Hall, Rheolwr Strategaeth 

Gideon Carpenter, Hydrolegydd 
  

3 Papurau i’w nodi   

 
Cyllideb ddrafft 2014 - 2015 : Ymateb gan y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd  
E&S(4)-29-13 papur 2 
 

Ymchwiliad i gynigion Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer yr M4 o amgylch Casnewydd 
- Llythyr o eglurhad gan Ymddiriolaethau Natur Cymru   
E&S(4)-29-13 papur 3 
 

4 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd o’r cyfarfod ar gyfer eitem 5   

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus



Sesiwn breifat 

5 Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol - Y Bil Dŵr   



Developing an approach to 

regulate hydropower in Wales 

Presentation Title 

G Carpenter 

Hydrology & Water Resources Management Team 

27 September 2013 

 

E
item

 2

T
udalen 1



Scheme photo 

 

 

 

 

T
udalen 2



Scheme for licensing non consumptive abstractions (including 

hydropower) creating a depleted reach 

No depleted reach 

On weir schemes 

Up to 100% take of available 

flow 

Indicative Mitigation Standards 

 

(Reasons for deviating from WFD48/CAMS EFIs 

default licensing standards) 

  

WFD 82 standard for GES 

(+/-60% IHA’s) 

 

70% take  

Max abs = Qmean 

Low flow prot’n min Q95 

Zone 1 

Protected sites ,  

supporting habitat or 

protected species 

 

Zone 3 

Dep’d reach gradient >10%  
(Upper catchment streams) 

Zone 2 

Dep’d reach gradient <10% 
(Lower catchment streams & 

rivers) 

WFD 82 standard for GES 

(+/-40% IHA’s) 

 

50% take  

Max abs = 1.3xQmean 

Low flow prot’n  min Q95 

 

 

 

 

Flow standards  to meet 

conservation objectives 

 

10%  to 40% take 

Max abs = 1.3 x Qmean 

Low flow prot’n min Q95 
 

 

Site specific issues  Revised mitigation standards Site specific mitigation 

T
udalen 3



Ecological Limits to Hydrological 

Alteration 

Uncertainty in quantifying river flow-ecology relationships 

BUT 

Ecosystems adapted to natural flow regimes 

Restrict deviations from the natural flow regime 

Ecological Limits to Hydrological Alteration (ELOHA) 

T
udalen 4



Flows as duration statistics   

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

F
lo

w
 m

3
/s

% Exceedance

Annual residual flow duration curves for hydropower abstraction scenarios applied to daily mean flow data at 
Pont Hen Hafod Flow Gauging Station on the Senni (Ref: 56007) for 40% take of available flow.

Natural Flows

W6.02  Max abs 1.3 x Qmean, 40% take, Q95 protected flow

T
udalen 5



Annual Flow Hydrograph   

Time t01/01/2011 01/03/2011 01/05/2011 01/07/2011 01/09/2011 01/11/2011

F
Q

 [
m

3
/s

]

0.00

0.25

0.50

0.75

1.00

1.25

060S0589W.FQ.15

Source: NRW Hydrometric data base 

T
udalen 6



Impacts of hydrological change - 

conceptual model 

Source: Ecological indicators of the effects of abstraction and flow 

regulation and optimisation of flow release from water storage reservoirs 

WFD 21d SNIFFER 2012 

Hydrology 

Hydraulics 

Geomorphology 

Habitat 

state 

Biological 

processes 

Impacts  

species 

&  

population 

level 

Impacts 

ecosystem 

level 

Flow – ‘the master variable’ 

T
udalen 7



Limits to hydrological alteration - how does 

this work ? 

 

Richters Indicators of Hydrological Alteration (IHA’s) 
 

Assessing deviation 
UKTAG Standards (Water Framework Directive Report 82) 

 

0-10% for protected areas and HES. 

10-40% low risk of failing to achieve GES 

40-80% moderate risk 

>80% high risk 

T
udalen 8



•Low flow protection – HoF  - %ile 

•Flow variability  - % take of available flow 

• High flow protection - maximum abstraction rate 

Mitigation principles for operational 

abstraction regimes 

T
udalen 9



Indicators of Hydrological Alteration 

T
udalen 10



Spatial 

Approach 

Wales scale Catchment scale 

High value 

ecosystems  - 

protected sites 

Maintaining 

ecosystem 

connectivity 

Minimising 

spatial impact 

 

Managing risk 

T
udalen 11



Minimising spatial impact 

Sources: CCW Guidance on Small Scale Hydro Electric Power (HEP) Schemes  2011 

 CCW Science Report No. 932 Landscape Connectivity of Freshwater Ecosystems: Strategic Review and Recommendations  

T
udalen 12



Zoning: Channel location & typology 

• Varying responses to abstraction 

• Flashy upland hydrological regimes 

• Assessment criteria 

• Stream bed gradient 

• GIS mapping – digitised river network 

• Zoning 

T
udalen 13



Hydrograph – small catchments data 

resolution  

Time t01/09/2011 08/09/2011 15/09/2011 22/09/2011 29/09/2011

F
Q

 [
m

3
/s

]

0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

060S0589W.FQ.15

060S0589W.FQ.DayMean

T
udalen 14



0

0.05

0.1

0.15

0.2

0.25

0.3

0.35

0.4

0.45

0.5

F
lo

w
 m

3
/

s

Date

Plot showing comparison between use of 15 min date and DMFs  at Brianne Flume to calculate residual flows 

(Max abs =  Qmean,  70%  take above HoF  of  Q95)

Flow Residual flow 15 min data Residual flow from DMFs

T
udalen 15



Scheme for licensing non consumptive abstractions (including 

hydropower) creating a depleted reach 

No depleted reach 

On weir schemes 

Up to 100% take of available 

flow 

Indicative Mitigation Standards 

 

(Reasons for deviating from WFD48/CAMS EFIs 

default licensing standards) 

  

WFD 82 standard for GES 

(+/-60% IHA’s) 

 

70% take  

Max abs = Qmean 

Low flow prot’n min Q95 

Zone 1 

Protected sites ,  

supporting habitat or 

protected species 

 

Zone 3 

Dep’d reach gradient >10%  
(Upper catchment streams) 

Zone 2 

Dep’d reach gradient <10% 
(Lower catchment streams & 

rivers) 

WFD 82 standard for GES 

(+/-40% IHA’s) 

 

50% take  

Max abs = 1.3xQmean 

Low flow prot’n  min Q95 

 

 

 

 

Flow standards  to meet 

conservation objectives 

 

10%  to 40% take 

Max abs = 1.3 x Qmean 

Low flow prot’n min Q95 
 

 

Site specific issues  Revised mitigation standards Site specific mitigation 

T
udalen 16



• The start point 

• Balance between environment & abstraction 

• ELOHA approach  - flexibility  & adaptive management 

• Ecological monitoring required to collect empirical  data 

• Longer term development of regional flow requirements 

Finally… 

T
udalen 17



Tudalen 18

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon



Alun Davies AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay

Caerdydd • Cardiff

CF99 1NA

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400

                Correspondence.Alun.Davies@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper

Eich cyf/Your ref 
Ein cyf/Our ref 

The Rt. Hon Lord Dafydd Elis-
Thomas AM
Chair, Environment and 

Sustainability Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff
CF99 1NA

NRF Budget Scrutiny on 16 October

Annwyl Cadeirydd

Further to your letter of 25 October to the Chair of the Finance Committee where you 
outlined a number of the Committee’s concerns around the financial management and 
planning within my portfolio, I thought it would be helpful to provide clarification and 
assurance on a number of the points raised.  There were also a number of areas where the 
Committee appears to have misunderstood the evidence provided, I therefore wish to 
provide further clarification on these and outline how they are being managed.

I would like to assure the Committee that I take seriously the Committee's role in scrutiny 
and have at all times sought to ensure that it has access to all information that it requires to 
undertake its role. I regret the late tabling of my evidence and as a result have reviewed our 
internal procedures to ensure that the Committee will in future receive all papers in advance 
of deadlines. 

In order to support the Committee’s scrutiny, I have attached a detailed brief on the specific 
issues raised. I hope that this helps address the Committee's concerns.

I would also like to offer the following by way of further clarification:

   •   Single Farm Payments -When I appeared before the Committee, whilst I acknowledged 
that this was an administrative oversight, I provided absolute reassurance to the Committee 
that this would not have an impact on any payments to farmers. I released over £22m in 
early payments to farmers on the day that the Committee was discussing this matter. I 
would like to confirm that this will not have a negative impact on the wider Welsh 
Government budget. The detailed briefing attached provides further information around the 
overall ambit and control total issue.

12 November 2013

Eitem 3a

Tudalen 27



   •   Rural Development Plan - the Committee raised a number of points concerning the 
‘headroom’ within this budget line and expressed concern about the perceived 
‘accumulation’ of this headroom. In relation to latter, I can again assure the Committee that 
there has been no accumulation of this budget as the MEG has been fully utilised in past 
years. Members may be aware that accounting rules do not allow for MEG accumulation.  
My priority is to ensure that we use this budget effectively within the sector to meet my 
Programme for Government Commitments.

Finally, it may be helpful if my officials provide you and your Members with a detailed 
briefing around the business planning and financial management processes within the 
Department which I have reviewed with the Finance Minister. In relation to the specific 
concerns raised in sections 1.4 to 1.7 of your letter, I hope the detailed paper attached will 
provide further clarity on these points.

Finally, I trust that given the information that has been previously provided and the 
additional information contained in this correspondence, the points raised in your 25 
October letter have been clarified and addressed.

I am copying this letter to the Chair of the Finance Committee.

Cofion

Alun Davies AC / AM

Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Tudalen 28



1

NRF Budget Scrutiny

In response to the letter from the Chair of the Environment and Sustainability 

Committee, I would like to offer the following further information.

In terms of the Committee’s comments on the overall budget narrative, the Committee 

refers to matters where there has been some policy changes and that the narrative 

does not reflect this development. The narrative was written before these issues – True 

Taste and the AWB – had been addressed in policy terms. I have since made 

amendments to the narrative to reflect the progress made with policy development. 

However I would also remind the Committee that the Agricultural Advisory Panel and 

the abolition of the AWB structures in Wales await the outcome the Supreme Court

decision.

1.2 In Year Issues

With reference to the Single Farm Payments and the omission of this within the Income 

Ambit during the June Supplementary process, I have already informed the Committee 

that I have ensured that my officials have appropriate controls in place to ensure that 

this does not occur in the future.  However, I will again repeat the commitment that I 

gave in oral evidence that there is absolutely no operational impact whatsoever from 

this matter.

I would also like to clarify that there will be no operational impact on any other areas of 

the Government’s budget.  Central Finance officials within Welsh Government have 

confirmed that the appropriate time to rectify this publication error will be during the 

second supplementary process in early 2014, indeed amending the Income Ambit 

during this window to reflect updated income forecast across ministerial portfolios is 

normal practice.  Any changes to the ambit income total in this second supplementary 

budget process can properly be deemed to apply retrospectively for the whole of the 

relevant financial year. This point was made in written evidence to the Committee and 

repeated in my oral evidence. I can also confirm that there is no contradiction at all 

between the evidence that the Committee received.

1.3 Financial Planning – Rural Development Plan Budget

The RDP programme is performing and spending well (as evidenced in the 

management data provided to the Committee), and we monitor the associated budgets 

very closely– as we are obliged to do to meet European Commission requirements.  We 

of course provided detailed information about the operation of the RDP budget to the 

Committee in the summer. I informed the Committee whilst giving oral evidence that 

there is no ‘accumulated headroom” as we have to manage the budget on a year to 

year basis and as all Ministers have to do, I have to manage my demands and priorities 

within the budgetary envelope of any particular financial year. This fact appeared to 

Tudalen 29



2

have been accepted by the Committee at the time. I also gave very clear evidence to 

the Committee that we require the “headroom” to ensure that we maximise the use of 

EU funding and we do not “lose” any additional EU funding. The transcript of the 

evidence is very clear on both these matters.

The Programme is on course to spend all its EU money and domestic co-financing, as 

agreed with the European Commission, by the end of 2015-16.  The in-year balance 

between the various sources of EU income and domestic spending within the 

Programme is, however, not something that can be set in stone in advance, and 

domestic budget provision was specifically designed to allow our large, demand-led, 

multi-annual agri-environment schemes to be managed effectively across the lifetime of 

the RDP.  This inevitably gives rise to some in-year “underspends” within the domestic 

programme money allotted to the RDP.  I advised the Committee at our budget session 

last year that we should view the RDP as a multi-year programme and that we need to 

be very careful about reading too much into the spending patterns of any one year in 

isolation. With the level of revenue savings across my domestic budgets required for 

future years along with the proposed projects and developments which I am currently 

reviewing, I intend to ensure that appropriate budgetary provisions are allocated to 

these in due course which will mean that the current levels of headroom the Committee 

refer to will not happen in the future.

Discussion with the Finance Minister about the management of this “headroom” would 

not be appropriate. It may be that the Committee has misunderstood the evidence, with 

reference to the in-year management of the programme and the potential to maximise 

the value of any potential annual “underspend” to the wider Welsh Government budget.  

If helpful, I am happy to provide further clarification.

1.3.1 Financial Planning – State of Nature and Biodiversity

The £6m environment fund I announced in the summer is now being consulted upon as 

to precise content, profile of expenditure, etc. and as I indicated in the scrutiny session, 

I will make a Written Statement on this shortly.  The funding for the activity, which will be 

of an agri-environmental nature (ecosystems services) will appropriately come out of 

rural development domestic programme provision, indeed, the policy objectives are the 

same. It is not correct to assert, as the Committee does in its correspondence, that the 

RDP BEL is “unrelated”. In fact it is this funding and this budget that has sustained most 

of our sustainable land management programmes over the past decade.

1.3.2 Financial Planning – Proposed Projects

Additional information on proposed projects was specifically provided in order to help 

the Committee with its scrutiny, but final decisions have not yet been taken on these 

projects (they are correctly described as propositions in the paper), so of course they 

were not included in the Draft Budget.  I will consider these proposals in due course and 

will ensure that appropriate funding will be allocated as and when they are approved. In 

Tudalen 30



3

my oral and written evidence I attempted to be entirely open with the Committee, 

providing the Committee with a comprehensive explanation of these future pressures to 

help the Committee to understand the finance pressures that I will be facing over the 

coming year. Until we have taken decisions on these proposals, however, it is not 

possible to include them in any budget.

1.3.3 Financial Planning – Prioritisation

Marine Policy and Fisheries

We are of course seeking to develop the strategy/Plan before identifying in full the 

potential budgetary impacts.  I correctly confirmed there is currently no provision in the 

budget for additional spending; indeed there was no legacy budget for marine 

expenditure from any of NRF’s antecedent Departments. I fully expect (as previously 

agreed) to be putting more resource into this area of activity overall, and these 

discussions will form part of the wider consideration of Natural Resources and Food 

priorities, challenges and opportunities in the forthcoming Business Planning Round. My 

answer in oral evidence clarified that there would not be any additional resources 

available from outside my portfolio. As stated above, and as is  clear in the Committee’s 

transcript, I will prioritise funding within the portfolio when we have the opportunity to 

review the Strategy Action Plan following publication and consultation. 

Flood Prevention

The Welsh Government supports a substantial programme for capital investment to 

reduce the risk of flood and coastal erosion. This funding is allocated to Natural 

Resources Wales through Grant in Aid, and a separate budget is retained to fund Local 

Authority Schemes. The prioritisation of schemes according to risk already occurs and 

is well understood. The National Programme of Investment will act to streamline 

existing business planning processes.

Both Natural Resources Wales and Local Authority schemes are prioritised according to 

risk. Currently, however, the prioritisation of schemes occurs in two places; namely 

Natural Resources Wales, who are responsible for the prioritisation of their own budget, 

whereas Welsh Government prioritises the individual applications made by Local 

Authorities. In both cases, all applications are supported by project appraisal reports in 

accordance with national guidance. In this way there is a clear determination to 

strengthen coordination and streamline management.

Ynni’r Fro

The evaluation is actually a mid period review of the scheme, which we have carried out 

as part of our undertaking with the European funding programme managers.  The report 

was carried out by an independent body, Brook Lyndhurst, which has a strong track 

record of evaluating major schemes such as Nesta’s Big Green Challenge, and 

Scotland’s Climate Change Fund.

Tudalen 31



4

I have had sight of the draft report, and I am pleased to report that the reviewers 

consider that the support it offers to community groups makes a fundamental difference 

to outcomes.  In fact, a number of communities considered that they would have 

abandoned their project without the all round support of the Technical Development 

Officers (TDOs), who are community energy developers themselves.  

1.3.3 Recommendations

I am confident that our budget processes within NRF are robust. We work hard to 

ensure that the Committee has as much information as we can reasonably provide to 

undertake its scrutiny work effectively.  We have already done much to resolve the 

budget information associated with the new Department following the machinery 

mergers in the late spring (tidying up of lines, re-naming BELs etc.). I have already 

informed the Committee that there is a clear programme of work to deliver this, allied to 

our new NRF corporate planning processes.  I was open with the Committee last week 

about the challenges the Department faces in dealing with reduced overall budget 

provision (in an era of marked austerity), and we were also open in highlighting the new 

areas of activity that have had to be addressed since NRF was created seven months 

ago. Ultimately, these are matters of prioritisation, which all Welsh Government 

Departments must undertake and I have sought to ensure that the Committee is 

informed of all these matters as early as possible.

My officials and I will continue to improve the quality and detail of information provided.

We are also considering how we improve the presentation of that information.  The 

information we provide will take account of the practical realities of managing a large, 

multi-faceted organisation within an operating environment that develops on a more-or-

less daily basis.  The world is not static and I need to be able to manage my budgets 

effectively to meet the range of priorities (and new work) across my portfolio, reporting 

back appropriately to the Committee.

1.4 Natural Resources Wales

I am a little surprised that the Committee felt disappointed that I provided the Gross 

benefits in the evidence paper rather than the Net benefits. The Net Cash Releasing 

Savings over 10 years still show that there will be no significant change to the 10 year 

profile of total expected savings. I made this point in oral evidence and the transcript 

shows that this was not something where there appeared to be any significant concern 

from Committee members.

Regarding the service areas of NRW which would need to be reduced; the Committee 

correctly notes that we are at the point of beginning discussions on the next remit letter.  

NRW have a clear strategic framework for their work and it is both premature and would 

be micro-management of a WGSB to expect WG to have detailed proposals for their 

work at present. In fact it is not my view that the Welsh Government should exercise 

such complete control over the budget of any body such as NRW and I made this clear 

in my oral evidence to the Committee. It is a matter for the NRW board to determine 

Tudalen 32



5

their priorities on the basis of their statutory responsibilities and the remit letter that is 

provided to them. I have no plans to change the nature of this relationship.

1.5 Animal Welfare

I am confident that we will deliver my priorities on Animal Welfare within the financial 

resources I have available to me.  We are also exploring ways of sharing the cost of 

some elements of the programme with others, for example, the recently launched 

badger vaccination grant (£1.25m over 5 years).  I acknowledge that “partner 

organisations” also face financial pressures and we will work closely with them to 

ensure that delivery of wider objectives will not be compromised.

There is no intention to reduce the effort towards TB eradication as a result, and key 

elements of the comprehensive programme e.g. annual testing of all herds of cattle, 

emphasis on biosecurity, the epidemiology project and Cymorth TB will be maintained 

and even developed further. We are also obliged to deliver our EU-approved TB 

Eradication Plan.

1.6 National Parks

These are portfolio responsibilities of the Minister for Culture and Sport.  Colleagues in 

that Department have worked to hard to minimise budget reductions as far as possible, 

and it is worth noting that the reductions faced by Welsh National Parks will be 

significantly less than those currently affecting their English counterparts. It is also the 

case that those bodies are responsible for taking decisions on how they manage their 

budgets. 

1.7 Legislation Pressures

The Committee understandably asked about the impact of Bills and other pieces of 

legislation on our budget provision.  As indicated, the principal impacts are on staff time, 

and any future impacts on NRF’s programme budgets, which are likely to be relatively 

minor, will be addressed from existing lines, and factored into our corporate planning. 

Associated work, once agreed, will feature more clearly in our future budget information.

Tudalen 33



                                                                                       Gwarchod Bywyd Gwyllt ar gyfer y Dyfodol 
                                                                                                         Protecting Wildlife for the Future 

 

  

 

Env & SD Committee 

Welsh Government 

National Assembly for Wales 

Cardiff Bay 

Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

14
th

 October 2013 

 

Dear Committee,  

CALL FOR WRITTEN EVIDENCE: M4 

 

Thank you for inviting me to give evidence to the Committee. 

 

On reading the draft transcript, I feel that I may have inadvertently given a statement that gives a 

misleading impression of my original intention;   

 

The section I am referring to is Section 273 of the transcript.  

 

“Mr Byrne: We have not been involved in conversations between the Welsh Government and 

NRW, but, certainly from our point of view, we have not seen NRW express strongly to the 

Welsh Government that this really should be a no-go area. We would like to see it, as an 

independent body, express its concern, which has been expressed privately to us, that this is a 

horrendous scheme. We have not seen that being made public.”  

   

My intention was to state that ‘from our conversations with NRW we are aware of their 

concerns of the scheme (on designated sites, hydrology etc). We believe that the public 

consultation process would/will benefit knowing NRW concerns’. The term ‘horrendous 

scheme’ was my own interpretation of such concerns not their words. 

I would be grateful if you could receive this letter as a message to the Committee, and that it 

could be published as an explanatory note for the Committee’s meeting on 20th November. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

James Byrne 

Living Landscapes Advocacy Manager  

Wildlife Trusts Wales 

 
 

Baltic House 

Mount Stuart Square 

Cardiff 

CF10 5FH 

 

Ffôn/Tel: 029 20480070 

 

E-bost/E-mail:  

jbyrne@wtwales.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mae Ymddiriedolaethau Natur 

Cymru yn Elusen Gofrestredig 

Rhif: 104567  

ac yn Gwmni wedi ei Chyfyngu 

gan Warant Rhif: 3032775 

 

Wildlife Trusts Wales is a 

Registered Charity: 104567  

and a Company Limited by 

Guarantee: 3032775 

Eitem 3b

Tudalen 34



                                                                                       Gwarchod Bywyd Gwyllt ar gyfer y Dyfodol 
                                                                                                         Protecting Wildlife for the Future 

 

 

Tudalen 35



Eitem 5

Tudalen 36

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon


	Agenda
	2 Safonau Llif Ynni Dwr - Tystiolaeth gan Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru
	Dogfen briffio gan y Gwasanaeth Ymchwil

	3a Cyllideb ddrafft 2014 - 2015 : Ymateb gan y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
	3b Ymchwiliad i gynigion Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer yr M4 o amgylch Casnewydd - Llythyr o eglurhad gan Ymddiriolaethau Natur Cymru
	5 Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol - Y Bil Dwr

